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From: Halt Janet
Sent: 30 March 2004 16:21
To: ‘CMO (Dr Campbell)'; ‘Lindsay Steven’, 'Gormiey Michael'", 'DHSSPS (Kevin Mulhemn)’

'Burnside Stella’; O'Rawe Bridget, Donaghy Briege, McCauley Coim (Finance); Cody.
Diana; Fee Eugene Carey Gabriel, McLaughlin Gerry; Mills Hugh; Maguire Mary; Ryan
Vincent; 'lrvine Jenny'; 'Martin i ‘Mullan Harry'; ‘Shortt Dinah’
ool 'IMO secretary (Alison Burne)‘b
Subject: DEATH OF LUCY CRAWIORD

sensitivity: Confidential

For your information

Mr Hugh Mills, in an unprecedented step to address public concern, has given an interview to the editor (Mr Denzil
McDaniel) of the Impartial Reporter.

Departing from Trust policy notto publicly discuss individual cases, Mr Mills agreed to go on record in relation to the
death of Lucy Crawford in April 2000.

The Trust is expected to be 'hit hard' this week in the local media, but the view is that it was better to have done this

than decline to go on record.

Best wishes.

’

Janet Hall
Communicationslpub!ic affairs manager
Sperrin Lakeland Trust

Trust Headquarters

Tyrone and Fermanagh Hospital
Omagh, Co Tyrone

Tel:
Fax:
Pager:
Email:
ww.sperrin-|ake and.org

<http://m~w.sperrin-lakeland orgl>
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